

procedures, and company emergency response and notification procedures.

Following the close of the public comment period, the draft report may be modified based on comments received and other staff investigative activities. A final report will then be presented to the Board for its consideration and final vote. Only after the report is approved by the Board will the investigation into the three incidents at the DuPont facility be considered closed.

Address to submit written comments: If the submittal of comments by e-mail is not feasible for any reason, written comments may also be provided to the CSB by mail to: Ms. Amy McCormick, Board Affairs Specialist, DuPont Draft Investigation Report Comments, U.S. Chemical Safety Board, 2175 K Street, NW., Washington, DC 20037.

Copies of the comments and the draft report will be available for review at CSB Headquarters and on the CSB Web site. To answer any question regarding the submission of comments or to establish times to review these documents at CSB Headquarters, please call Amy McCormick, Board Affairs Specialist, at (202) 261-7630.

Daniel M. Horowitz,
Managing Director.

[FR Doc. 2011-17099 Filed 7-6-11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6350-01-P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Sunshine Act Notice

AGENCY: United States Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, July 15, 2011; 9:30 a.m. EDT.

PLACE: 624 Ninth Street, NW., Room 540, Washington, DC 20425.

MEETING AGENDA

This meeting is open to the public.

- I. Approval of Agenda.
- II. Approval of the June 10, 2011 Meeting Minutes.
- III. Program Planning:
 - Consideration of enforcement report topic for FY 2012.
 - Consideration of additional briefing topics for FY 2012.
 - Inclusion of rebuttal to enforcement report for FY 2010.
 - Approval of Age Discrimination briefing report.
- IV. Management and Operations:
 - Staff Director's report.
 - Discussion of the 2013 Budget.
- V. State Advisory Committee Issues:
 - Discussion of Commissioner recommendations of SAC members.

- Re-chartering the New Hampshire SAC.

VI. Adjourn.

CONTACT PERSON FOR FURTHER INFORMATION: Lenore Ostrowsky, Acting Chief, Public Affairs Unit (202) 376-8591.

Hearing-impaired persons who will attend the meeting and require the services of a sign language interpreter should contact Pamela Dunston at (202) 376-8105 or at signlanguage@usccr.gov at least three (3) business days before the scheduled date of the meeting.

Dated: July 5, 2011.

Kimberly A. Tolhurst,
Senior Attorney-Advisor.

[FR Doc. 2011-17219 Filed 7-5-11; 4:15 pm]

BILLING CODE 6335-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Submission for OMB Review; Comment Request

The Department of Commerce will submit to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for clearance the following proposal for collection of information under the provisions of the Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C. Chapter 35).

Agency: National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST).

Title: Usage of Elevators for Occupant Evacuation Questionnaire.

OMB Control Number: None.

Form Number(s): None.

Type of Request: Regular submission (new information collection).

Burden Hours: 375.

Number of Respondents: 1,500.

Average Hours per Response: 15 minutes.

Needs and Uses: NIST's research on elevators has primarily focused on the technical aspects of ensuring safe and reliable evacuation for the occupants of tall buildings. In addition, the International Code Council and the National Fire Protection Association provide requirements for the use of elevators for both occupant evacuation and fire fighter access into the building. However, there still is little understanding of how occupants use elevator systems during fire emergencies.

The main focus of this research effort is to gain an understanding of how elevators are currently used by occupants of existing multi-story buildings in the United States during fire emergencies. This research aims to summarize emergency plans and procedures from buildings that make use of one or multiple elevators from the

existing elevator system (used for normal building traffic) for the evacuation of building occupants during fire emergencies. Building managers and designated safety personnel (familiar with or in charge of developing emergency procedures for multi-story buildings) from existing buildings in the United States, including federal buildings, will be contacted to fill out a questionnaire asking about how the buildings' evacuation plans incorporate the use of the existing elevator system to evacuate occupants during fire emergencies, specifically individuals with disabilities, if at all.

Affected Public: Federal government; Business or other for-profit organizations.

Frequency: One-time.

Respondent's Obligation: None.

OMB Desk Officer: Jasmeet Seehra, (202) 395-3123.

Copies of the above information collection proposal can be obtained by calling or writing Diana Hynek, Departmental Paperwork Clearance Officer, (202) 482-0266, Department of Commerce, Room 6616, 14th and Constitution Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20230 (or via the Internet at dHynek@doc.gov).

Written comments and recommendations for the proposed information collection should be sent within 30 days of publication of this notice to, OMB Desk Officer, Jasmeet Seehra, (202) 395-3123, FAX Number (202) 395-5167, or Jasmeet_K_Seehra@omb.eop.gov.

Dated: June 30, 2011.

Gwellnar Banks,

Management Analyst, Office of the Chief Information Officer.

[FR Doc. 2011-16917 Filed 7-6-11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3510-13-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Submission for OMB Review; Comment Request

The Department of Commerce will submit to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for clearance the following proposal for collection of information under the provisions of the Paperwork Reduction Act (44 U.S.C. Chapter 35).

Agency: National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA).

Title: Economic Expenditure Survey of Golden Crab Fishermen in the U.S. South Atlantic Region.

OMB Control Number: None.

Form Number(s): NA.

Type of Request: Regular submission (request for new information collection).

Number of Respondents: 6.
Average Hours per Response: 30 minutes.

Burden Hours: 3.

Needs and Uses: The National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) proposes to collect economic information from golden crab-landing commercial fishermen in the U.S. South Atlantic region. The data gathered will be used to evaluate the likely economic impacts of management proposals. In addition, the information will be used to satisfy legal mandates under Executive Order 12898, the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act (U.S.C. 1801 *et seq.*), the Regulatory Flexibility Act, the Endangered Species Act, and the National Environmental Policy Act, and other pertinent statutes.

Affected Public: Business or other for-profit organizations.

Frequency: Annually.

Respondent's Obligation: Mandatory.

OMB Desk Officer:

OIRA_Submission@omb.eop.gov.

Copies of the above information collection proposal can be obtained by calling or writing Diana Hynek, Departmental Paperwork Clearance Officer, (202) 482-0266, Department of Commerce, Room 6616, 14th and Constitution Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20230 (or via the Internet at *dHynek@doc.gov*).

Written comments and recommendations for the proposed information collection should be sent within 30 days of publication of this notice to

OIRA_Submission@omb.eop.gov.

Dated: June 30, 2011.

Gwellnar Banks,

Management Analyst, Office of the Chief Information Officer.

[FR Doc. 2011-16940 Filed 7-6-11; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3510-22-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Bureau of Industry and Security

Action Affecting Export Privileges; ERIC COHEN

10-BIS-0005

Eric Cohen, 1631 East 10th Street, Brooklyn, NY 11223, *Respondent.*

Order Relating to Eric Cohen

The Bureau of Industry and Security, U.S. Department of Commerce ("BIS"), has initiated an administrative proceeding against Eric Cohen ("Cohen") pursuant to Section 766.3 of the Export Administration Regulations

(the "Regulations")¹ and Section 13(c) of the Export Administration Act of 1979, as amended (the "Act"),² through the issuance of a Charging Letter to Cohen that alleges, as amended, that Cohen committed two violations of the Regulations. Specifically, these charges are:

Charge 1 15 CFR 764.2(h)—Evasion

Between on or about May 1, 2005, and continuing through and including on or about June 6, 2005, Cohen engaged in a transaction or took actions with the intent to evade the Regulations in connection with the export of thermal imaging cameras, items subject to the Regulations, classified under Export Control Classification Number ("ECCN") 6A003.b.4, and controlled for reasons of Regional Stability, from the United States to Komeco Co., Ltd., in South Korea, without the required Department of Commerce license. At all pertinent times, Cohen was employed as an employee and/or manager of SZY Holdings LLC, of Brooklyn, New York, also known as ("a/k/a") Ever Dixie USA EMS Supply Company, a/k/a Ever Dixie EMS, a/k/a Everready First Aid & Medical Supplies, and a/k/a Everready First Aid and Medical Supply Corp ("Ever Dixie"). In negotiating and/or arranging Ever Dixie's acquisition of these controlled items from a U.S. company, Cohen was questioned about the ultimate destination of the items and concealed the intended export and destination of the items by falsely informing the U.S. company that it was selling the items domestically to fire departments in New York State and providing names and addresses for two fire departments in New York State, when, in fact, the items were intended for export to South Korea. Cohen facilitated Ever Dixie's sale of the items, valued at approximately \$99,000, to the South Korean company and then arranged for a freight forwarder to ship the items from the United States to South Korea, without the export license required by Section 742.6 of the Regulations. In so doing, Cohen committed one violation of Section 764.2(h) of the Regulations.

Charge 3 15 CFR 764.2(b)—Causing, Aiding or Abetting a Violation

Between on or about May 1, 2005 through and including on or about June 6, 2005, Cohen engaged in conduct prohibited by the Regulations by causing, aiding and/or abetting the export of thermal imaging

cameras, items subject to the Regulations, classified under ECCN 6A003.b.4 and controlled for reasons of Regional Stability, and valued at approximately \$99,000, from the United States to Komeco Co., Ltd., in South Korea, without the Department of Commerce license required by Section 742.6 of the Regulations. Cohen, at all pertinent times, was employed as an employee and/or manager of SZY Holdings LLC, of Brooklyn, New York, also known as ("a/k/a") Ever Dixie USA EMS Supply Company, a/k/a Ever Dixie EMS, a/k/a Everready First Aid & Medical Supplies, and a/k/a Everready First Aid and Medical Supply Corp ("Ever Dixie"). Cohen negotiated and/or arranged Ever Dixie's acquisition of these controlled items from a U.S. company by giving the U.S. company false information regarding the ultimate destination and purchasers or end users of the items. In so doing, Cohen committed one violation of Section 764.2(b) of the Regulations.³

Whereas, BIS and Cohen have entered into a Settlement Agreement pursuant to Section 766.18(b) of the Regulations, whereby they agreed to settle this matter in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth therein; and

Whereas, I have approved of the terms of such Settlement Agreement;

It is therefore ordered:

First, that a civil penalty of \$15,000 is assessed against Cohen. Cohen shall pay \$5,000 to the U.S. Department of Commerce not later than August 15, 2011. Thereafter, Cohen shall pay \$5,000 to the U.S. Department of Commerce not later than October 15, 2011; and \$5,000 not later than December 15, 2011. Payment shall be made in the manner specified in the attached instructions.

Second, that, pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982, as amended (31 U.S.C. 3701-3720E (2000)), the civil penalty owed under this Order accrues interest as more fully described in the attached Notice, and, if payment is not made by the due dates specified herein, Cohen will be assessed, in addition to the full amount of the civil penalty and interest, a penalty charge and an administrative charge, as more fully described in the attached Notice.

Third, that the full and timely payment of the civil penalty in accordance with the payment schedule set forth above is hereby made a condition to the granting, restoration, or continuing validity of any export license, license exception, permission, or privilege granted, or to be granted, to Cohen.

Fourth, Cohen agrees not to take any action or to make or permit to be made any public statement denying, directly or indirectly, any allegations in the

³ On May 5, 2011, BIS unilaterally withdrew Charge 2 (Conspiracy).

¹ The Regulations are currently codified in the Code of Federal Regulations at 15 CFR parts 730-774 (2011). The charged violations occurred in 2005. The Regulations governing the violations at issue are found in the 2005 version of the Code of Federal Regulations (15 CFR parts 730-774 (2005)). The 2011 Regulations set forth the procedures that apply to this matter.

² 50 U.S.C. app. §§ 2401-2420 (2000). Since August 21, 2001, the Act has been in lapse and the President, through Executive Order 13,222 of August 17, 2001 (3 CFR, 2001 Comp. 783 (2002)), as extended most recently by the Notice of August 17, 2010 (75 FR 50,681 (Aug. 16, 2010)), has continued the Regulations in effect under the International Emergency Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 1701, *et seq.*).